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Meghan McCalley

From: La Vida Hospitality <josh@nagerestaurant.ccsend.com> on behalf of La Vida Hospitality 
<info@lavidahg.com>

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 7:04 PM
To: Meghan McCalley
Subject: Many To-Go Food and Beer Options Now Available!

 

 

In the wake of Governor Carney's address this afternoon, our restaurants will be 
indefinitely closed for in-house dining. However, we will be offering a variety of to-go beer 
and food options between Crooked Hammock Brewery Lewes, Crooked Hammock 
Brewery Middletown, Fork & Flask, and Taco Reho, from 12-8pm daily, effective 
immediately. As a business, we continue to stride to operate with the highest standards of 
cleanliness and hospitality to serve our customers.  
 
If you would like to place an order we ask that you visit each business’ corresponding 
website via the links below. There you will find the full list of food and beer to-go options, 
hours of operation, and detailed instructions on how you can place your order. These 
orders will be available for pickup at all participating locations. We are also currently 
working on implementing an Online Ordering & Delivery service, so be sure to stay tuned 
for details on their roll out.  
 
We thank all of you for your continued support of our businesses, staff & local community. 
Please continue to stay safe & strong!  
 
Crooked Hammock Brewery Lewes and Middletown 
 
Fork & Flask 
 
Taco Reho 
 
Sincerely, 
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Josh Grapski 
La Vida Hospitality Group  

 

 

   

 

  

Crooked Hammock Brewery | 36707 Crooked Hammock Way, Lewes, DE 19958  
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Try email marketing for free today!  
 

 

 

 


